

Item 4

WARMINSTER AREA BOARD

DRAFT MINUTES OF THE WARMINSTER AREA BOARD MEETING HELD ON 28 JANUARY 2010 AT WARMINSTER LIBRARY, THREE HORSESHOES WALK, WARMINSTER, BA12 9BT.

In Attendance:

Wiltshire Councillors:

Cllr Andrew Davis (Chair), Cllr Pip Ridout (Vice-Chair) and Cllr Fleur de Rhe-Philipe

Parish and Town Councillors:

Cllrs Phil Jefferson and Francis Morland – Chapmanslade Parish Council Cllrs Sue Fraser, Rob Fryer, Chris March and Tony Nicklin – Warminster Town Council

Partners:

Elisabeth Collyns – Civic Trust and WVCP
Bill Common – Warminster Garrison
V Coombes – Warminster People Website
Chris Gilbert – Community Partnership
Andy Green – Wiltshire Fire and Rescue Service
Barry Mole - WCR
Michael Mounde – WVCP and WWDT
Pat Scott - Connexions
Michael Turner – Warminster Independent Traders' Association
James Williams – Wiltshire Times

Officers:

Katharine Dew – Community Area Manager Marie Todd – Area Board and Member Support Manager

Total Number in Attendance: 21

1. Welcome and Introductions

The Chairman welcomed everyone to the Warminster Area Board meeting. He explained that the meeting scheduled for 14 January 2010 had been cancelled due to the adverse weather conditions. This meeting would consider those items which could not be deferred until the March meeting.

2. Apologies for Absence

Apologies for absence were received from:

Councillors Keith Humphries and Christopher Newbury
Councillor John Noeken – Cabinet Member
Barry Pirie – Service Director
Jo Howes – NHS Wiltshire
Sam Shore – Youth Development Service
Heather Abernethie – Warminster Town Council
CAYPIG Representatives

3. **Declarations of Interest**

Councillors Andrew Davis and Pip Ridout declared general personal interests as members of Warminster Town Council.

4. Minutes

The minutes of the previous meeting held on 26 November 2009 were confirmed and signed as a correct record.

5. **Community Grants**

Consideration was given to two applications made to the Community Area Grants Scheme.

(a) WVCP Health and Social Care Group

Decision

To agree that a grant of £999 be awarded to the WVCP Health and Social Care Group to commission "Anybody can cook" sessions.

Reason

The above application met the Community Area Grant Criteria for 2009/10 and will raise awareness in local families for the need to eat healthily.

(b) Warminster Adventure Sports Club

Decision

To agree that a grant of £1,000 be awarded to the Warminster Adventure Sports Club to purchase a whitewater canoe.

Reason

The above application met the Community Area Grant Criteria for 2009/10 and will increase participation in adventure sports by a wide cross section of the community.

6. **Performance Reward Grant**

The Area Board considered a request for funding submitted under the Performance Reward Grant Scheme. The application was from the Warminster Athenaeum Trust for a phase IV restoration project. The amount of funding sought was £45,015 for the purchase of a lift to enable disabled, young and old people to access the function room area on the first floor.

Decision

To support the bid for performance reward grant funding from the Warminster Athenaeum Trust to go forward for consideration.

It was noted that the bid for £12,000 from the Friends of the Park for a teen shelter and boxing in of skate ramps had been successful under this grant scheme. The young people had now been asked to assist with choosing the shelter and finding a solution to the litter problem.

7. Hearing from People Who Cannot Attend Area Board Meetings

The Area Board considered a proposal to work with Warminster Community Radio to record the voices of those unable to attend the Area Board meetings.

The project would enable the Community Radio to visit various locations and ask for people's views. An audio recording would then be played back at Area Board meetings. If successful this could be built into the Community Area Partnership's core funding costs and could be developed further to aid inclusion and to bring forward the views of those people who were unable to attend Area Board meetings.

Decision

To allocate £490 to commission Warminster Community Radio to provide an audio recording service for those people unable to attend Area Board meetings.

8. **Updates from Partners**

Warminster Development Trust

The Warminster Development Trust asked whether an item could be included on the next Area Board agenda. The Trust asked to discuss its interest in purchasing the Old Town Hall in Warminster with the aim of bringing it back into community use.

Decision

To agree that this matter be included in a future agenda for the next meeting of the Area Board on 4 March 2010 providing that some firm proposals are available for consideration.

9. Other Business - Town Centre Improvements

Mr Michael Turner raised concerns about the recent town centre improvements. He stated that the increase in street furniture had caused obstructions in the town. There was no loading bay in the High Street and this led to lorries blocking the road and had caused a backlog of traffic. Mr Turner felt that the Market Place was not working successfully.

The Area Board noted Mr Turner's comments and asked him to put his concerns in writing for consideration at a future meeting so that officers could respond accordingly.

10. **Date of Next Meeting, Evaluation and Close**

It was noted that the next meeting would take place on Thursday 4 March 2010 at Dewey House, North Row, Warminster.

(Duration of meeting: 3pm – 3.35pm)

The Officer who has produced these minutes is Marie Todd (Area Boards and Member Support Manager), of Democratic Services, direct line 01225 713086, e-mail marie.todd@wiltshire.gov.uk

Press enquiries to Communications, direct line (01225) 713114/713115